
COBB COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

PRE CONSTRUCTION DIVISION 
 

 March 9, 2012 
Pine Mountain Road 

Project No. E6030 
 ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
              
 

Proposals Received Until March 22, 2012 –12:00 Noon Local Time 
              
 
The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Request for Proposals (RFP) as issued for this 
project.  All proposals are subject to the provisions of this Addendum.  Proposers shall acknowledge 
receipt of this addendum. 
 
I. Local Vendor Presence Affidavit 
 
 The Local Vendor Presence Affidavit has been revised to include a line for Company Name.  Please 

use the revised form, if applicable, for your firm. 
 
II. Questions and Answers: 
 

Q. Do Proposal Cover and Table of Contents page count towards 20 page limit? 
 
A. No. 
 
Q. Is 11”x17” page folded to 8½”x11” counted as a single page or two pages for 

Organizational Chart, Schedule and Project concept layout? 
 
A. It will count as 1 page. 
 
Q. What is the maximum limit for 11”x17” page? 
 
A. Maximum of five (5) 11”x17” pages per proposal. 

 
 Q. Can sub-consultants count towards the Local Vendor Presence if the prime is located 

outside of Cobb County? 
 
 A. No, only the Prime will be considered for the Local Vendor Presence. 
 
 Q. Is the Local Vendor Presence Affidavit required in the proposal if the firm is outside of 

Cobb County? 
 
 A. Yes.  However, no points will be awarded due to firm being outside Cobb County. 
 
        Q.     Are we required to submit 8 copies of our financial Info in 8 separate envelopes? 
 

A.     You may submit an audited financial statement in each proposal.  Or you may submit the   
         financial statement in a separate, sealed envelope. 
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Any questions must be received no later than Friday, March 16, 2012 by 5:00 p.m. local time.  All questions 
should be sent via email to Purchasing@CobbCounty.org. 
 
 
 
 
 
              
        Michael S. Cates, P.E. 
        Pre Construction Engineer 
 
MSC/MSW/dlb 
 
cc: Electronic copies: 
 purchasing@cobbcounty.org  
 John Flood, Cobb County Purchasing (w/hard copy) 
 Mike Wright, CCDOT 
 Deb Baltes, CCDOT 
 Lynn Lambert, CCDOT 
 Nancy Rouse, CCDOT 
 
Attachments:  Addendum Acknowledgment Form 



 
 

Cobb County 
Department of Transportation 

Preconstruction Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
 
 
 

We acknowledge receipt of the following addendum(s) for: 
 
 Project No.  E6030 
 
 Project Name:  Pine Mountain Road 
    Safety and Operational Improvements 
 
 
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1            
    Printed Name     Date 
     
              
  Signature     Email Address 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2            
    Printed Name     Date 
     
              
  Signature     Email Address 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
 Consulting Firm     Telephone 
 
 
 
 

Insert signed copy of this form in your final proposal after the cover letter. 
 
 
 
 

This form does not count toward the total number of pages. 
 
 


